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9th February 2009 
 
 
Dear John, 
 
Re: UNC Modification Proposal 0241 - Delaying the implementation of the Ad-hoc 
application principle of the enduring offtake arrangements 
 
E.ON UK supports implementation of this Modification Proposal.  
 
Although it is disappointing that a problem with the new Exit capacity application schedule 
was not highlighted earlier by National Grid NTS, we believe this Proposal represents a 
pragmatic solution and should assist with the efficient implementation of the enduring offtake 
arrangements. We are not aware that any particular Users or class of Users would be 
disadvantaged by this proposed change.  
 
We have nothing further to add to what has already been written by the proposer in respect 
of the extent to which the proposal better facilitates the relevant objectives.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Richard Fairholme (by email) 
Trading Arrangements 
E.ON UK 
 

John Bradley 
Secretary, UNC Modification Panel 
Joint Office of Gas Transporters  
31 Homer Road  
Solihull  
West Midlands  
B91 3LT 
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